lles, Nicholas_LCCRA - Planning)

From: B panning)

Sent: 27 March 2023 14:19

To: lles, Nicholas (CCRA - Planning)
Subject: RE: DNS Determination Fee
Attachments: WG Invoice 1800107776.pdf
Hi Nick.

As requested, here is the invoice which you should now send to the customer to action.

Regards,

From: lles, Nicholas (CCRA - Planning)_

Sent: 27 March 2023 08:13

oSN (CCrA - Plannine)

ce S - i)

Subject: DNS Determination Fee

Welcome back, | need you to raise a DNS Determination fee for £14.700.00, it is zero rated for
VAT.

The Customer is 30016809, (Wentlooge Farmers Solar Scheme Limited) the contact is
If there is insufficient space to put his name in full in the invoice, | would
suggest using The account details as to where the monies should be allocated

to into our budget, are the same as those used previously, unless [Jjjjjjjjadvises otherwise.
Once raised can you forward on the invoice to me and | will send it out.

Regards

Nick

Nick lles
Y Gangen Gwaith Acos Cynllunio — Planning Casework Branch
Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Gynllunio - Planning Directorate
Llywodraeth Cymru - Welsh Government

Parc Cathays - Cathays Park

Caerdydd - Cardiff
CF10 3NQ

Ffon - Tel:

e-bost - e-mail:

GTN:

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir
yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be

answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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